LUDGERSHALL TOWN COUNCIL



Minutes of Ludgershall Town Council meeting held in the Scout Hall, Chapel Lane, Ludgershall on					
Tuesday 9 th January 2018 at 7-00pm.					
Present:	Cllr M Giles in the Chair	Cllr CA Allan			
	Cllr V Dixon	Cllr O White			
	Cllr J Hollis	Cllr J White			
	Cllr D Downie	Cllr N Allingham			
	Cllr B Dance	Cllr AJK Pickernell			
	Cllr C Giles	Cllr J Langley			
	Cllr M Williams	Cllr CD Allan			
Representative:	Wiltshire Council Cllr C Williams	WO1 RSM L Bull 26 Engr Regt			
Public:	There was one member of the public				

	<u>Agenda Item</u>	<u>Action</u>
174/17-18	1. <u>Apologies</u> were received and accepted from Cllr B Cordery (Personal	
	Matters)	
175/17-18	2. <u>Declaration of Interests</u> – none.	
176/17-18	3. General Public – Questions – none.	
177/17-18	4. Perry's Cottage - Developer suggestions on how to go forward -	
	postponed till February 2018 FTC.	
178/17-18	5. <u>Chairman's Report</u> – since the last meeting it was very quiet over	
	the Christmas/New Year period, Cllr M Giles helped deliver gifts to	
	Bartlett House.	
179/17-18	6. Police Report – had been circulated. Within the	
	Ludgershall/Faberstown area there were 4 thefts, 4 criminal damage, 1	
	public order, 1 vehicle offence, 3 RTC and 1 drug offence. Cllr AKJ	
	Pickernell had attended the local policing meeting and reported the	
	riding of motorbikes on our Recreation Ground.	
180/17-18	7. 26 Engineer Regiment – RSM L Bull apologised for missing the last	
	meeting, it clashed with their sports personality of the year, which was	
	a great evening. 26 visited Bartlett House in Dec and will continue	
	with their once a month visits. 26 are extremely busy and stretched	
	with contingents in Estonia, Canada & the Bangladesh relief area and	
	contingents on alert for bolstering police service and other	
	emergencies. A contingent has just returned from Austria. Their plan	
	for the next 12 months is to continue with Community Engagement	
	whereever possible.	

181/17-18	8. Wiltshire Council – Report by Cllr C. Williams – Cllr C Williams has also been quiet over the Christmas/New Year period. The next Area Board is 22nd January at 7pm at the Wellington Academy. Wiltshire Council are budgeting at the moment, the cost of parking a car in Wiltshire will be going up by inflation and although that doesn't affect the Town it will when visiting other places in Wiltshire. Cllr C Williams wanted to confirm the Chicken Farm that is being put through TVBC's planning dept. at the moment is accessed a couple of miles out of Ludgershall in Redenham. The land being used is also far enough away that this should not worry residents of Ludgershall/Faberstown. 9. Minutes of the previous meeting held 12/12/17 – The minutes have been circulated. Cllr M Giles proposed, Cllr CD Allan seconded,	
	carried.	
183/17-18	10. Correspondence a) Are Ludgershall Town Council interested in	
	the plans to improve the A303 past Stonehenge? - The committee discussed, Cllrs AKJ Pickernell & C Giles wish to be part of the forum. Clerk to inform. b) CATG issue – new street name requested for Woodpark - The committee discussed and were unprepared to approve until the placement of the sign is given. The Clerk had requested but Area Board were unable to confirm. c) DIO area volunteering to help with projects in the community, can LTC think of anything where we need such help? - The committee discussed and asked the Clerk to put LTC on the list for help with the proposed Kissing Gates for the Rec. d) All newsletters and reports are available to view in the office.	Clerk
184/17-18	11. Committee Reports	
	Recreation Leisure & Environment held 18/12/17 – Minutes have been circulated. Cllr J Hollis proposed, Cllr M Giles seconded, carried. Allotment, Car park & Cemetery held 19/12/17 – Minutes have been circulated. Cllr J Langley proposed, Cllr B Dance seconded, carried. Finance & Policy held 11/12/17 Minutes have been circulated. Cllr Pickernell proposed, Cllr M Giles seconded, 1 Cllr abstained, carried. & 03/01/2018 – Minutes have been circulated. Cllr Pickernell proposed, Cllr J Langley seconded, 1 Cllr abstained, carried. Planning held 12/12/17 – Minutes have been circulated. Cllr C Giles proposed, Cllr CD Allan seconded, carried.	
185/17-18	12. <u>Bills for Payment</u> – Cllr O White questioned payment to Fasthosts	
	ref the new Domain, the cost originally quoted was £80, why is it higher? The Clerk explained that the .gov domain is more expensive than others. Cllr M Giles proposed, Cllr J Hollis seconded, carried.	
186/17-18	13. Office Alarm Key Holder List — Cllr N Allingham requested that the alarm call out list be extended to some of the new key holders, to relieve the 3 that have been doing this. Cllrs J Langley, J Hollis, CA Allan and B Dance will now be included in the call out list. Clerk to get	Clerk

	their numbers input in to the alarm system.	
187/17-18	14. Agenda Points for next month –	
	 Cllr D Downie asked for the phone number on the sign on the gate of the rec be changed. Clerk to put on agenda for RLE. Cllr O White asked to use the office for the next Railway 	Clerk
	Steering Group, suggested the Memorial Hall as the office is small. Cllr O White will liaise with Clerk.	Cllr O White & Clerk

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 7.38pm, the next meeting will be on 13th February 2018, 7pm at the Scout Hall, Chapel Lane, Ludgershall.

C' I	Date
Signad	11212
JIELICU	